Valentina Masi

GENERAL COUNSEL

Valentina Masi is a qualified lawyer practising in the litigation area. She has worked in highly specialised law firms gaining outstanding experience both in the extra-judicial phase, including conciliation procedures, and the judicial phase concerning civil, commercial, corporate and banking matters. She gives assistance and advice in insolvency proceedings, and also gained remarkable experience in arbitration proceedings. Valentina is qualified to practice before the Italian Supreme Court. Valentina also specialises in compliance, with a particular focus on the administrative liability of entities (Decree 231). Valentina Masi has served as a Board Member of the Milan Bar Association and as the Chair of the Civil Justice Committee since 2023.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Board Member | 2023 Milan Bar Association, Milan, Italy

Chair | 2023 Civil Justice Committee, Milan, Italy

General Counsel | 2021 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Counsel | 2019 – 2021 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Managing Associate | 2018 - 2019 Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Senior Associate | 2011 – 2018 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2009 – 2011 Studio Legale Tosetto, Weigmann e Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2005 – 2008 Studio Legale Vita Samory Fabbrini e Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2003 – 2005 Studio Legale Trifirò & Partners, Milan, Italy

Trainee | 1999 - 2002 Studio Legale Giovanardi e Fattori, Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

2015

Admitted to practice before the Supreme Court and Highest Jurisdiction

2003

Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

2002 Admitted to the Bar

> 1999 Law Degree, *maxima cum laude*, Università degli Studi di Milano, Milan, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth 30th September 1975
- **Telephone** +39 02 89 63 071
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
 Milan, Italy
- Languages Italian English

PRACTICE AREAS



Compliance